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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 2 August 2023 12:38 PM

To:

Subject: AAB | ABF Operation JARDENA meeting summary - 2nd August 2023 

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Mee�ng notes: 
ABF Op JARDENA:  (Superintendent)  
AAB:  and   

Overview:  

  overseas the discovery, coordina�on and enabling for Opera�on JARDENA team

 Op Jardena (est. November 2021) is a branch within ABF with strikeforce teams located around Australia  

 Since start of Jardena, infringement no�ces have hit around the 2-million-dollar mark with Industry 
awareness of ABF crack-down on non-compliance 

 Two main exercises/focuses:  
 

  
 

 
2. Sector profiles of the interna�onal supply chain from a customs view point 

-  | ABF powers 
within area | recommenda�ons for strengthening and improving


 

 
 

 

 Discussions:  
o  

 
 

o  ‘Wiseway Logis�cs’ who also hold Approved Arrangements, similar 
challenges faced with administra�ve ac�ons (suspension/revoca�on of licence or approved 
arrangement) 

o  

Ini�al planned approach: 


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 Stakeholder engagement and collabora�on: 
o Set up regular mee�ngs to further discuss approaches between ABF/AAB
o Set up (ABF led) regular mee�ng between mul�-agencies for opera�onal aspects rela�ng to 

interna�onal supply chain  (ABF | DAFF | ATO | AFP) 

Ac�ons: 

 
  

 

 

AAB ac�ons: 

   

 

 

Let me know if you need anything added or amended.  

 

 (Pronouns: She/Her)

Assistant Director | Audit Operations 
Audit and Assurance Branch | Compliance and Enforcement Division  
Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry  
Phone: | @agriculture.gov.au
GPO Box 858, Canberra, ACT, 2601, Australia 

Part time: Tuesday to Friday  

LEX-30933 Page 2 of 50

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 47E(d)

s. 47E(d)



1

From: @abf.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 7:52 AM 
To: @aff.gov.au> 
Subject: Joint ABF and DAFF operational activity [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon, 

Many thanks for your time recently. 

I was hoping to have a quick meeting with you this week sometime to discuss the potential joint operational activity 
at Wiseway. 

Let me know a good time that suits you. 

Kind regards, 

 

 
Inspector  
Operation Jardena Strike Team North (QLD) 
Australian Border Force 
P:   | M:  
E: @abf.gov.au

OFFICIAL

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and 
attachments immediately.  This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged 
and/or copyright information.   
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Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the 
intended recipient is prohibited.  The Department of Home Affairs, the ABF and the National Emergency 
Management Agency respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.   

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email. 
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From: @abf.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 9:57 AM 
To: @aff.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Potential joint operational activity at Wiseway [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi , 

That �me works for me, I will change the mee�ng invite.

Kind regards, 

 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

-----Original Appointment----- 
From: @aff.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 10 November 2023 9:48 AM 
To:  
Subject: New Time Proposed: Potential joint operational activity at Wiseway [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
When: Tuesday, 14 November 2023 10:00 AM-10:30 AM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

Hi   

Thanks for reaching out – I had a clash, would this �me suit you? 

  

------ IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments have been issued by the Commonwealth of Australia 
(Commonwealth). The material transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain 
confidential, legally privileged, copyright or personal information. You should not copy, use or disclose it 
without authorisation from the Commonwealth. It is your responsibility to check any attachments for viruses 
and defects before opening or forwarding them. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the 
sender of this email at once by return email and then delete both messages. Unintended recipients must not 
copy, use, disclose, rely on or publish this email or attachments. The Commonwealth is not liable for any 
loss or damage resulting from unauthorised use or dissemination of, or any reliance on, this email or 
attachments. If you have received this e-mail as part of a valid mailing list and no longer want to receive a 
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message such as this one, advise the sender by return e-mail accordingly. This notice should not be deleted 
or altered ------  

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

Sent: Friday, 10 November 2023 11:18 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Potential joint operational activity at Wiseway [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks   

I have forwarded to my colleague  to join as well.  is overseeing our targeted opera�ons na�onally and is a 
good contact for anything you want to do on the scale. 

Cheers, 
      

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
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Subject: Potential joint operational activity at Wiseway [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Tue 14/11/2023 1:30 PM

End: Tue 14/11/2023 2:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer:

Categories: Meeting

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Good afternoon  

Hoping to catch up to discuss the potential joint operational activity at Wiseway. 

Let me know if this day and time suits. 

Kind regards, 

 

 
Inspector  
Operation Jardena Strike Team North (QLD) 
Australian Border Force 
P:   | M:  
E: @abf.gov.au

________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 428 019 200 731

Passcode: cGnt67  

Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device

teams@vid.homeaffairs.gov.au

Video Conference ID: 133 670 628 6 

Alternate VTC instructions
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Learn More | Meeting options

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
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Wiseway Logistics 

 - DAFF: contact 

 - Super
 

 

3PL - import under company and ppl purchase off them

Jardina  

Timeframe; before christmas 

Week commencing 27th / 4th Dec 

14/11/23: ABF / AAB - Brisbane 
Tuesday, 14 November 2023 1:29 PM

Meetings - 2023 Page 1
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 21 November 2023 9:19 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Joint ABF and DAFF operational activity [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi   

We have met with the operations teams nationally and would like to nominate 6 DEC as our audit date.  

Would this date work for ABF? 

  

Kind regards, 
  

(Pronouns: she/her)

Assistant Director (A/g) | Audit Opera�ons – QLD   

Audit and Assurance Branch | Compliance and Enforcement Division 

Gender Equity Network – Regional Ambassador – Queensland 

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry  
Ph: 1800 900 090 I Email: AuditServices@agriculture.gov.au
42-44 Qantas Drive, Eagle Farm, QLD Australia 
GPO Box 858, Canberra ACT Australia 2601 

I’m sending this message at a time that suits me. Please feel comfortable knowing that I don’t expect you to read, respond to or 
action the email outside of your regular working hours. 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 21 November 2023 11:23 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Joint ABF and DAFF operational activity [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

OFFICIAL

Hi  

Many thanks for your email. 

I am currently liaising with our national coordination team regarding the proposed date, I will let you know how our 
teams are looking. 

Kind regards, 

 

 
Inspector  
Operation Jardena Strike Team North (QLD) 
Australian Border Force 
P:   | M:  
E: @abf.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: @aff.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 November 2023 9:19 AM 
To: @abf.gov.au> 
Cc: @aff.gov.au> 
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

Sent: Tuesday, 28 November 2023 10:11 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Joint ABF and DAFF operational activity [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi  

Just following up to see if we can confirm the date? 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 11:23 AM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 29 November 2023 11:52 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Joint ABF and DAFF operational activity [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi   

Thanks for the brief chat – my mobile number is  – just as easy to grab  and I on Teams.  

Cheers,  
  

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 10:11 AM 
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
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From: @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 January 2024 5:20 PM

To:

Subject: 2023/8442 Wiseway Logistics Pty Ltd and Secretary, Department of Home Affairs 

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Attachments: 2023-8442 Wiseway Logistics Pty Ltd and Secretary, Department of Home 

Affairs.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi  and   

Here is something that may be of interest, although the link seems tetchy so I PDF’d the document.  

Details | Administrative Appeals Tribunal (aat.gov.au)

Thanks for coming today, it was great to hear about for organisation.  

We will be in touch shortly with some items for further discussion.  

Warm Regards 

 
Assistant Director, National Operations Compliance & Coordination 
Regulatory Compliance | Cyber and Infrastructure Security Centre 
Cyber and Infrastructure Security 
Department of Home Affairs  
P:  | M:  
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au 

CISC.gov.au | Twitter | LinkedIn

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
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 10:48 AM 
To: @aff.gov.au>; @aff.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: File note: meeting with  ABF Op JARDENA liaison [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 
FYSA thanks  
 

From: @aff.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 1:37 PM 
To: @aff.gov.au> 
Subject: File note: meeting with  ABF Op JARDENA liaison [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 
Date/Ɵme/locaƟon/aƩendees: Tuesday 7 November 2023, 1:30-2:15pm, DAFF Mascot regional office,  
(TOIS),  (ABF Op Jardena) 
 
Summary notes: 

  assigned engagement as ABF Op Jardena liaison unƟl December 2023. Read DAFF INTSUMs into 
maƩer, idenƟfied significant overlaps with JARDENA regarding both enƟƟes and methodologies of interest.  

 Regarding DAFF maƩers: 
o  

 
 

  
 

 
 

   
  
  

 More broadly: 
o  

 
  

  
   
  

 
 

 
  

 
 (she/her) 

Assistant Director Tactical Intelligence | Tac & Op Intel |    

Document 16
LEX-30933 Page 49 of 50

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1)

s. 47E(d)

s. 47E(d)

s. 47F(1)



2

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 
Operational Intelligence and Coordination | Compliance & Enforcement 
GPO Box 858 CANBERRA 2601 

Eora Nation plus Burramattagal clan land of the Dharug Nation 

@protected.agriculture.gov.au 
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